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 As discussed at the August 5, 2021 hearing, attached is Exhibit Number “Exhibit 8 Supp.” 

to be filed in the record in each of the above captioned cases.  This e-mail chain reflects that 

Marathon Oil Permian had notice that the above captioned cases were set for hearing on August 

5, 2021, and did not and does not object to the cases going to hearing on August 5, 2021.  
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Deana M. Bennett

From: Bradfute, Jennifer (MRO) <jbradfute@marathonoil.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 3:35 PM

To: Deana M. Bennett

Subject: Re: Franklin Mountain Energy Cases, Case Nos. 22078, 22081, and 22082

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and
are expecting this message and know the content is safe.

Thanks Deana. Marathon has no objection to the cases going to hearing.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 9:12:05 AM
To: Bradfute, Jennifer (MRO) <jbradfute@marathonoil.com>
Subject: [External] Franklin Mountain Energy Cases, Case Nos. 22078, 22081, and 22082

Beware of links/attachments.
Hi Jennifer,

I need to provide confirmation to OCD that Marathon had notice of FME's above captioned cases going to
hearing today, August 5, and that Marathon did not object to FME presenting the cases by affidavit. As you
and I discussed, via a series of emails, you and I discussed these cases and that they were set for hearing
today. It is my understanding that FME also emailed Marathon landmen about these cases. Based on our
discussions, Marathon did have actual notice of the FME cases, case numbers 22078, 22081, and 22082, going
to hearing today (August 5) and did not object to the cases going to hearing today or being presented by
affidavit. I also understand from FME that Marathon has received FME's proposal letters and AFEs, both by
certified mail and by email. If you could provide a short response to this email confirming that Marathon had
notice that cases 22078, 22081, and 22082 were going to hearing today and that Marathon did not object to
the cases being heard today, that would be great and then I can provide this email chain to OCD.

Much appreciated,

Deana

This e-mail may be a confidential attorney-client communication. If you received it in error, please delete it
without forwarding it to others and notify the sender of the error.

Exhibit 8 Supp. 
FME Cases 22078, 22081, and 22082


